UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW s

© Washington, 0C 20260 B e YA
) 0CT 5 1982 :m_mv_c_m
Mr. Kenneth Wilson i RipgA
Administrative Aide, =
Clerk Craft "y
American Postal Workers Union,
AFL-CIO

817 - 14th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Dear Mr. Wilson:

On October 1, you met with Prank Dyer in pre—arbitration
discussion of H1C-2P-C 894, Reading, PA. The question in this
grievance is whether management violated Article 8 by not
paying the grievants for time spent traveling from their home
office to the MSC for training. The Union also feels that two
of the grievants should be paid for waiting on another

_employee to ccmplete his training.

After a discussion of the issues it was mutually agreed to

., full settlement of the case as follows:

The two emﬁloyees who were required by the -Bpstal Service to
wait until another employee completed hls training will be
compensated for the waiting period.

Please sign the copy of this letter acknowledging your

agreement, withdrawing B1C-2P-C 894 from the national
arbitration listing.

Sincerely,
1Y Z%A;ﬂg:f

William E. Henry,'Jdr. Kenneth Wllson

Director Administrative Aide,

Office of Grievance Clerk Craft .
and Arbitration ;gmerican Postal Workers Union,

Labor Relations Department AFL~-CIO






